
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JUNE 13, 2017 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2017   

8. Board of Public Works: 

1. Street Use Permit application from Ballyhoo's to close Prospect Street (from 
Grand Avenue to West Main Street) from 11:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. on 
Saturday, July 22, 2017, for Lobsterfest event.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approval.  

2. Consider 2017 Paving Project Bids.  Mayor Bialecki is bringing the bid(s) 
directly to the Common Council. The bid(s) are due and scheduled to be 
opened on June 12th. The results of the bid opening will be provided at the 
June 13th Common Council meeting.   

3. Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage, to close a portion of the 
street in the vicinity of Ott's Garage, from 3:00 to 9:00 P.M., on Friday, July 7, 
2017, in conjunction with an extreme sports/music youth event.  This agenda 
item is part of an amended agenda, and is being brought directly to the 
Common Council by Alderman Norton.  

9. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site Plan for garden shed at Trinity Lutheran School, 611 West Main Street.  
The City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

2. Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College (NTC) Transportation Center, 
near the NTC Public Safety Center of Excellence.  The City Plan Commission 
recommends approval, which would be contingent upon rezoning (Industrial 
to Public) of the site plan location.  

10. Committee of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority: 

1. Consider recommendation(s) from June 13, 2017 joint Committee of the 
Whole/Redevelopment Authority meeting related to notification of 
Weinbrenner Shoe Company intent to purchase factory property, subject to 
lease agreement.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday June 13, 2017 

2. Consider recommendation(s) from June 13, 2017 joint Committee of the 
Whole/Redevelopment Authority meeting related to a request from Horizon 
Development Group Inc. to extend, into 2018, the authorization for Tax 
Increment District (TID) #10 development agreement and sale of the City-
owned property.   

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from Fraternal Order of Eagles for five temporary Class "B" 
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented beverages in the Eagle's Fairstand at the 
Merrill Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 26-July 30, 
2017.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from Fraternal Order of Eagles for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented beverages in the Eagle's Fairstand at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Labor Day Celebration on September 4, 2017.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. Applications from Merrill Wrestling for five temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in a fenced-in area at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 26-July 30, 2017.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

4. Applications from VFW Post 1638  for five temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented beverages in the VFW Fairstand at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 26-July 30, 2017.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

5. Applications from VFW Post 1638 for two temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented beverages in the VFW Fairstand at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Merrill Tractor Pull, July 7-July 8, 2017.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

6. Application from VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented beverages in the VFW Fairstand at the Merrill Festival 
Grounds during the VFW Post 1638 75th Anniversary Celebration on August 
5, 2017.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

7. Request from V-F Inc (Loz Mezcales), 3340 E. Main Street, for a change of 
agent to Valeria Melendez for the license period to expire June 30, 2017.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

8. 2017-2018 Liquor License Applications (per list).  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

9. Request from Ballyhoos for an extension of premise to sell alcoholic 
beverages from Ballyhoo's (124 N. Prospect Street)  to a fenced in area east 
of their front door into Cenotaph Park next to Park Place on July 22, 2017, in 
conjunction with Merrill Lobster Fest.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday June 13, 2017 

12. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Request to write-off Personal Property Tax Bill (total of $117.02) for Roberts 
Broadcasting, 1106 West Main Street.  The Personnel and Finance 
Committee recommends approval.  

2. Request to write-off Real Estate Tax Bill for 1005 Grand Avenue ($852.24).  
The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Community Development 
Committee, Festival Grounds Committee, Health and Safety Committee, 
Housing Authority, Joint Review Board, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Parks and Recreation Commission, Personnel and 
Finance Committee, Police and Fire Commission, Redevelopment Authority, 
Transit Commission, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee and Zoning 
Board of Appeals.   

14. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City to rezone 
(Industrial to Public) a parcel lying between West Taylor Street and 
Commerce Street, to facilitate the Northcental Technical College (NTC) 
Transportation Center.  The City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on County Road K in the 
Town of Scott by Pete Borchardt.  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval.  

2. A Resolution approving the 2016 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee recommends approval.  

3. A Resolution honoring Donald S. Litzer for his long-time service to the City of 
Merrill.  This resolution is from the Common Council.  

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment: 2017-05-09 Council Minutes  (2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: 2017-05-09 Council Minutes  (2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: 2017-05-09 Council Minutes  (2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: 2017-05-09 Council Minutes  (2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: 2017-05-09 Council Minutes  (2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017  (2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Steet Use Permit - Ballyhoo's - 124 N Prospect St  (2484 : Street Use Permit for Ballyhoo's for



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
6

Attachment: Steet Use Permit - Ballyhoo's - 124 N Prospect St  (2484 : Street Use Permit for Ballyhoo's for



From: Akey, Rod
To: Heideman, Bill
Cc: Seubert, Kathy; Bialecki, Bill
Subject: 6-13-17 Common Council Meeting Agenda
Date: Friday, June 09, 2017 7:25:06 AM

Bill,
 
Please add the following to the agenda.
 
Consider bids for the City of Merrill 2017 Paving Project M2017-014.
Bid opened 6-12-17, results will be supplied at the meeting.
Item brought direct to council from the Mayor.
 
Thank You,
 
 
Roderick J. Akey, PE
Public Works Director/City Engineer
City of Merrill
715-536-5594
 
 

8.2.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
p

av
in

g
 b

id
s 

 (
25

41
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 2
01

7 
P

av
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

id
s)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AKEY, RODFAD
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Kathy.Seubert@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Bill.Bialecki@ci.merrill.wi.us


8.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
8

Attachment: Street Use Permit - Ott's Garage  (2548 : Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage -



8.3.a

P
acket P

g
. 49

Attachment: Street Use Permit - Ott's Garage  (2548 : Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage -



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 In

fo
 -

 T
ri

n
it

y 
L

u
th

er
an

 S
ch

o
o

l  
(2

53
5 

: 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

T
ri

n
it

y 
L

u
th

er
an

 S
ch

o
o

l G
ar

d
en



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 In

fo
 -

 T
ri

n
it

y 
L

u
th

er
an

 S
ch

o
o

l  
(2

53
5 

: 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

T
ri

n
it

y 
L

u
th

er
an

 S
ch

o
o

l G
ar

d
en



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Site Plan Info - NTC  (2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility)



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Site Plan Info - NTC  (2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility)



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Site Plan Info - NTC  (2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility)



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Site Plan Info - NTC  (2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility)



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Site Plan Info - NTC  (2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility)



From: Unertl, Kathy
To: Seubert, Kathy; Heideman, Bill
Cc: Bialecki, Bill; Hayden, Tom; Johnson, David
Subject: Agenda - Joint RDA-COW & Council Items 6/13/2017
Date: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:10:03 AM
Importance: High

For Joint RDA-COW Agenda – 6 p.m. on Tuesday, June 13th – Common Council Chambers:
 
Call to order
 
Public comment
 
Notification of Weinbrenner Shoe Company intent to purchase factory property subject to lease
agreement
 
Consider request from Horizon Development Group, Inc. to extend authorization for TID No. 10
development agreement and sale of the City-owned property into 2018
 
Adjournment
 
 
As far as Common Council agenda:
 
City Clerk Heideman – Could you please include both items potentially on the Council agenda?
 
 
 
Thanks!
 
Kathy Unertl, Finance Director/RDA Secretary
City of Merrill
 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

it
em

s 
fr

o
m

 jo
in

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g

  (
25

46
 :

 W
ei

n
b

re
n

n
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

as
e 

fa
ct

o
ry

)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KATHY-U
mailto:Kathy.Seubert@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Bill.Bialecki@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Tom.Hayden@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:David.Johnson@ci.merrill.wi.us


10
.1

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment: Weinbrenner-Historical  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10.1.b

P
acket P

g
. 59

Attachment: Weinbrenner-Historical  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.1

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.1

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
1

Attachment: Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.1

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
2

Attachment: Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.1

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
3

Attachment: Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.1

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
4

Attachment: Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase  (2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory)



10
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
5

Attachment: TID10-Revised Redevelopment Finance  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
6

Attachment: TID10-Revised Redevelopment Finance  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
10

-R
ev

is
ed

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
  (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
10

-R
ev

is
ed

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
  (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
10

-R
ev

is
ed

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
  (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
10

-R
ev

is
ed

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
  (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
10

-R
ev

is
ed

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
  (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t



10
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
2

Attachment: Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development agreement authoriztion to 2018)



10
.2

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
6

Attachment: Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
7

Attachment: Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
8

Attachment: Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.c

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
9

Attachment: Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
0

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
1

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
2

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
3

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
4

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
5

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
6

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
7

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
8

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



10
.2

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
9

Attachment: Comp Plan - Housing Chapter  (2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development



   
 

 
 

City of Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority (RDA)  

  
Tuesday, September 6th, 2016 at 8:00 A.M. – Closed Session 

City Hall Common Council Chambers 
 
RDA Present:          Bill Bialecki, Amanda Kostman, Tim Haight, Jill Laufenberg,  

Karen Karow, and Tony Kusserow 
 

RDA Absent: Ryan Schwartzman 
 
Others:   Alderperson Mary Ball, City Administrator Dave Johnson,      

Finance Director Kathy Unertl, City Attorney Tom Hayden,      
Public Works Director Rod Akey, City Building Inspector Darin 
Pagel, Mary Rajek from Redevelopment Resources, and Ken 
Maule from Lincoln County Economic Development Corp. (LCEDC)      

 
There are separate Open Session meeting minutes. 

Bialecki read the following notice: 

The RDA may convene in closed session per Wis. Stats. Sec. 19.85(1)(e) - deliberating 
or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session to consider:  

Request for Proposal housing responses for 1905 E. 14th St. (former Fox Point site)   

Motion (Laufenberg/Karow) to move to closed session.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll 
call vote at 8:30 a.m.    
 
Discussion focused upon review of the draft summary comparison of the two proposals 
and the developer proposals.  The construction investment difference of $4.0 million for 
S. C. Swiderski and $9.8 million for Horizon/MAHA will be added.  The difference in 
HVAC will be added with wall-mounted air conditioners for Swiderski and forced-air 
heating/cooling for Horizon/MAHA. 

There was discussion concerning the quality of construction of the Jackson Street 
apartments.  Unertl advised that Clerk-Treasurer staff had review several years of public 
nuisance complaints.  Only two January 2016 formal written complaints were identified 
related to potential mold growth. City Building Inspector Pagel advised that any building 
without adequate air circulation could lead to potential mold conditions. 

In response to RDA Commission Laufenberg’s question on how the tax increment 
projects where developed, Unertl distributed revised draft for the Swiderski proposal 
more clearly identifying that actual 1/1/2015 Jackson St. improved assessment 
valuations were used.  Unertl took the total improved valuations for the two apartment 
complexes and then divided by number of units.  The resulting average per unit was 
used in Unertl’s calculations for the proposed Fox Point apartments.   

10.2.e

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-0

6 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

C
lo

se
d

  (
25

47
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 H
o

ri
zo

n
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t 

au
th

o
ri

zt
io

n
 t

o
 2

01
8)



Merrill Redevelopment Authority – Meeting minutes from Tuesday, September 6th, 2016 – Closed  2  
 

 

As to Swiderski request for potential $250,000 in additional TIF development financial 
assistance, e-mail response from City Utility Manager Kim Kriewald was provided with 
the summary proposal comparison.  Soil conditions encountered in past utility 
construction projects in the area indicated gravely clay with no indication of potential 
rock.  There is adequate municipal water and sanitary sewer available to the site.  In 
addition, the City Street Department would handle removal of asphalt and concrete on 
the Fox Point site for reuse in future City infrastructure projects. 

Representatives from both developers will be at the Redevelopment Authority meeting 
on Monday, September 19th to present their proposal and answer questions from RDA 
Commissioners, City staff, and the public. 

 

Adjournment:  Motion (Karow/Kusserow) to adjourn at 9:10 a.m.  Carried.  
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by RDA Secretary Kathy Unertl 
 

10.2.e

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-0

6 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

C
lo

se
d

  (
25

47
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 H
o

ri
zo

n
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t 

au
th

o
ri

zt
io

n
 t

o
 2

01
8)



   
 

 
City of Merrill 

Redevelopment Authority (RDA)  
  

Monday, September 19th, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. 
City Hall Common Council Chambers 

 
 
RDA Present:          Bill Bialecki, Amanda Kostman, Tim Haight, Jill Laufenberg,  

Karen Karow, Tony Kusserow, and Ryan Schwartzman 
 
Others:   Alderpersons John Burgener, Mary Ball, Rod Norton, and Tim 

Meehean, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Finance Director 
Kathy Unertl, City Attorney Tom Hayden, Public Works Director 
Rod Akey, Mary Rajek from Redevelopment Resources, Ken Maule 
from Lincoln County Economic Development Corp. (LCEDC), John 
Donovan from S.C. Swiderski, LLC, Scott Kwiecinski from Horizon 
and Paul Russel from Merrill Area Housing Authority (MAHA), 
Jeremy Ratliff from Merrill Courier, IT Manager Ron Turner 
livestreaming the meeting, a student from MAPS taping the 
meeting, and about fifteen interested individuals  

      
Call to Order:  Chair Bialecki called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   
 
 
Consider approval of meeting minutes: 

Motion (Schwartzman/Karow) to approve the RDA meeting minutes from 
September 9th, 2016.  Carried. 

Presentations and Questions/Answers from housing developers for 1905 14th St. 
(former Fox Point site): 

S. C. Swiderski, LLC:  John Donovan highlighted the S.C. Swiderski, LLC experience 
in residential apartment development. In Merrill, the firm already has 160 rental units on 
Jackson Street and 12 larger rental units with attached garages on Semling Drive.  In 
response to the fall-out of the 2008 economic collapse, S.C. Swiderski identified the gap 
for rental housing in the region.  The firm has about 1,200 rental units with another 400 
under construction, and another 600 – 800 in design.   

The Swiderski housing proposal is for four buildings (i.e. two 12 units and two 16 units – 
for total of 56 apartments) with market rate rents ranging from $720 for one bedroom to 
$995 for three bedroom.  Construction could begin in spring 2017 with occupancy 
potentially by the end of 2017.  In response to questions, Donovan advised that firm is 
reviewing installation of air exchange units in planning new developments. 

Unertl asked about the Semling Drive rental pace.  Donavan responded that they were 
a bit surprised by the demand for the larger units with attached garages.  Rents range 
from $995 to $1,100.  All 12 units are rented. 

10.2.f

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-1

9 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ag
re

em
en

t 
au

th
o

ri
zt

io
n

 t
o

 2
01

8)



Merrill Redevelopment Authority – Meeting minutes from Monday, September 19th, 2016 2  
 

 

Horizon/MAHA:  Scott Kwiecinski from Horizon highlighted on the proposed residential 
development involving three buildings with twenty-units in each building.  There would 
be 51 affordable units and 9 market-rate apartments.  All units would have 1st floor 
private entries.  Nine of the twenty units in each building would have attached garages.  
No other covered parking is proposed.  Greenspace and stormwater drainage are 
included in their plan, as well as leasing office and small-scale social area. 

Development timeframe is dependent upon WHEDA (Wisconsin Housing and Economic 
Development Authority) tax credit financing.  Applications are due in January 2017 with 
tax credit awards announced in late April/early May.  Construction could start in late 
2017 with occupancy in summer of 2018. 

MAHA would control and manage the housing development. Waiting lists were noted for 
all types of MAHA housing. 

 

Dean Hass:  Asked about WHEDA tax credits. Swiecinski advised that investors 
provide financing for the development in return for Federal tax credits that support 
affordable housing options.  Hass opposes tax credit use. 

Warren Ament: Works for subcontractor building S.C. Swiderski developments.  Both 
developers responded that there would be competitive bidding for construction work. 

Paul Wagner:  As employee of Church Mutual Insurance and member of MAHA, 
Wagner emphasized having quality housing product that was affordable. 

Mary Rajek: Based upon her work with Redevelopment Resources, Rajek commented 
on the link between community development, business, and housing.  There is need for 
affordable housing in communities.  The low vacancy rate for rental housing in Merrill 
was also noted. 

Karen Karow:  She reported that someone contacted her concerned with Washington 
School enrollment and capacity.   

MAHA Executive Director Paul Russell commented that not all potential tenants would 
have children.  Russell noted about 40 to 50 families on MAHA housing waiting list. 

Gene Bebel emphasized that having new kids could be positive development for Merrill 
Area Public Schools (MAPS).  Although elementary school space is bit tighter, there is 
lots of vacant space at the middle school and the high school.  Middle school has 
capacity for 1,000 students with enrollment trend heading toward 500 and high school 
has capacity for 1,100 with enrollment trend heading toward 800. 

Bill Bialecki:  Bialecki asked about long-term ownership of the proposed 
Horizon/MAHA development.  There is 10-year tax credit period, followed by 5-year 
compliance period. Merrill Area Housing Authority (MAHA) could potentially purchase 
the housing development after Year 15 is complete. 

 

10.2.f

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-1

9 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ag
re

em
en

t 
au

th
o

ri
zt

io
n

 t
o

 2
01

8)



Merrill Redevelopment Authority – Meeting minutes from Monday, September 19th, 2016 3  
 

 

In response to question about development of the Premier Apartments (by Merrill Area 
Recreational Complex), City Administrator Dave Johnson reported Phase 1 involves 36 
units with potential for two additional phases based upon rental experience. 

 

Public Comment:  There was no additional public comment. 

 

RDA meeting:  Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 4th at 8:00 a.m.   

 

Bialecki read the following notice: 

The RDA may convene in closed session per Wis. Stats. Sec. 19.85(1)(e) - deliberating 
or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session to consider:  

Request for Proposal housing responses for 1905 E. 14th St. (former Fox Point site);  
possible recommendation for developer; and potential TID No. 10 development 
incentives.  

Motion (Schwartzman/Kostman) to move to closed session.  Motion carried 7-0 on 
roll call vote at 7:50 p.m.    

 
There was discussion on above item.  
 

Adjournment:  Motion (Karow/Laufenberg) to adjourn at 8:17 p.m.  Carried.  
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by RDA Secretary Kathy Unertl 
 

10.2.f

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-1

9 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

25
47

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 H

o
ri

zo
n

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ag
re

em
en

t 
au

th
o

ri
zt

io
n

 t
o

 2
01

8)



   
 

 
City of Merrill 

Redevelopment Authority (RDA)  
  

Monday, September 19th, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. – Closed Session 
City Hall Common Council Chambers 

 
 
RDA Present:          Bill Bialecki, Amanda Kostman, Tim Haight, Jill Laufenberg,  

Karen Karow, Tony Kusserow, and Ryan Schwartzman 
 
Others:   Alderpersons John Burgener, Mary Ball, Rod Norton, and Tim 

Meehean, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Finance Director 
Kathy Unertl, City Attorney Tom Hayden, Public Works Director 
Rod Akey, Mary Rajek from Redevelopment Resources, and Ken 
Maule from Lincoln County Economic Development Corp. (LCEDC) 

      
There are separate Open Session meeting minutes. 

Bialecki read the following notice: 

The RDA may convene in closed session per Wis. Stats. Sec. 19.85(1)(e) - deliberating 
or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session to consider:  

Request for Proposal housing responses for 1905 E. 14th St. (former Fox Point site);  
possible recommendation for developer; and potential TID No. 10 development 
incentives.  

Motion (Schwartzman/Kostman) to move to closed session.  Motion carried 7-0 on 
roll call vote at 7:50 p.m.    

From the developer presentations, a number of items needing follow-up were identified.  
In response to John Donovan’s comment that potential assessment valuation were low, 
RDA Commissioner Laufenberg asked if Unertl was still comfortable with methodology 
used for tax increment projections for the Swiderski proposal.  City staff will follow-up 
with City assessor from Bowmar Appraisal. 
 
Only nine (9) of the twenty (20) units in each of the Horizon/MAHA proposed buildings 
will have attached garages.  No other garages are in the proposal.  RDA 
Commissioners expressed need for garages. 
 
There was extensive discussion of the potential timing of new construction.  The 
Swiderski development could be spring 2017 start dependent upon successfully 
negotiation of development agreement; potential approval by Plan Commission and 
Common Council of Planned Unit Development (PUD) zoning; and the developer 
securing financing.  In contrast, the Horizon/MAHA proposal is dependent upon 
obtaining Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority (WHEDA) Section 
42 tax credits.  The tax credit application is first due in January 2017 with awards 
typically announced at the end of April or early May.    

10.2.g

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-1

9 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

C
lo

se
d

  (
25

47
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 H
o

ri
zo

n
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t 

au
th

o
ri

zt
io

n
 t

o
 2

01
8)



Merrill Redevelopment Authority – Meeting minutes from Monday, September 19th, 2016 - Closed 2  
 

 
 
Issues discussed related to the Swiderski proposal include willingness to have air 
exchange units and potential for better soundproofing between apartment units.  The 
Swiderski proposal does not address stormwater.  There were also concerns expressed 
related to landscaping and future maintenance. 
 
RDA Commissioners expressed positive comments on Merrill Area Housing Authority 
(MAHA) management of the proposed Horizon development.  Schwartzman 
emphasized that MAHA buys appliances from both appliance businesses in Merrill.  
MAHA would have the opportunity to purchase the development after fifteen-year tax 
credit timeframe.  Significant reinvestment improvements are being implemented at both 
Park Place and Jenny Towers.   
 
City staff will follow-up with both developers to clarify information.  There will be both 
Open and Closed sessions at the Tuesday, October 4th RDA meeting. 
 
 
 

Adjournment:  Motion (Karow/Laufenberg) to adjourn at 8:17 p.m.  Carried.  
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by RDA Secretary Kathy Unertl 
 

10.2.g

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

09
-1

9 
R

D
A

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

C
lo

se
d

  (
25

47
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 H
o

ri
zo

n
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t 

au
th

o
ri

zt
io

n
 t

o
 2

01
8)



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
7

Attachment: Eagle's Picnic License - Fair  (2501 : Eagles Picnic License - Fair)



11
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
8

Attachment: Eagle's Picnic License - Labor Day  (2502 : Eagles Picnic License - Labor Day)



11
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
9

Attachment: Merrill Wrestling Picnic License-Fair 2017  (2504 : Picnic License - Merrill Wrestling - Fair)



11
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
00

Attachment: VFW Picnic License for the Fair  (2507 : VFW  Picnic License - Fair)



11
.5

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
01

Attachment: VFW Picnic License for the Tractor Pull  (2506 : VFW - Tractor Pull License)



11
.6

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
02

Attachment: VFW Picnic License for 75th Anniv Celebration  (2508 : VFW - Anniversary Celebration)



11
.7

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
03

Attachment: V-F Inc (Los Mezcales) Change of Agent  (2500 : Change of Agent Request - Loz Mezcalez)



11
.7

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
04

Attachment: V-F Inc (Los Mezcales) Change of Agent  (2500 : Change of Agent Request - Loz Mezcalez)



LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
CITY OF MERRILL, LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
JULY 1, 2017 TO JUNE 30, 2018 LICENSE PERIOD 

 
CLASS B COMBINATION LICENSE 

 
  

3’s Company LLC   3’s Company   3201 E. Main St. 
 Bruce Schwartzman, Agent 
 
 All Aboard LLC   All Aboard   315 E. 2nd Street 
 Marion L. Clark, Agent  
 
 Eggers, Shirley   Avenue Bar   405 Grand Avenue 
 
 B’s Club 107 LLC   B’s Club 107   2410 State Rd 107    
 Brenda Lawrie, Agent 
 
 M & C Entertainment LLC  Ballyhoo’s    124 N. Prospect Street 
 Cheryl Fick, Agent 
 
 Berlin’s Trophy Bar LLC  Berlin’s Trophy Bar  808 E. Main Street 
 Gregory T. Berlin, Agent 
 
 Bluejays Nest LLC   Bluejays Nest   3209 E. Main Street 
 Don Boquist, Agent 
  
 Schultz, Stephen Allen  Collin’s Bar & Grill  2501 W. Main St  
 

Fick, Traci L.     Dat Bar   1404 W. Main Street 
 
 Fraternal Order of Eagles, Inc. Eagle’s Club   1205 N. Lake Street 
 Scott Doerr, Agent   
  
 Kort LLC    Gesundheit   1300 E. Main Street 
 Ardis K. Kort, Agent 
   
 Humphrey’s Pub LLC   Humphrey’s Pub  500 W. Main Street  
 Beth M. Humphrey, Agent 
 

JWM-CO LLC    Jimbo’s   1007 E. Main Street 
James W. Merkel, Agent 

 
Johnny T’s Bar & Deli Inc  Johnny T’s Bar  116 N. Prospect Street 

 Johnathan Timm, Agent   
 

Hinz, Calvin L.    Kathy & Cal’s Club 64  2405 W. Main Street 
 

 Lincoln Lanes, Inc.   Lincoln Lanes   1208 N. Center Ave. 
 Mark M. Bares, Agent 
  
 V-F Inc     Los Mezcales   3340 E. Main Street 
 Valeria Melendez, Agent  
 

11.8.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7-

20
18

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

47
3 

: 
20

17
-2

01
8 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



Plautz’s Pub LLC   Plautz’s Pub   310 E. 2nd Street 
 David R Plautz, Agent  
 

Texas Recreation Center, Inc. Merrill Public Golf Course 1601 O’Day Street 
 Michael Malinowski, Agent 
 
 Kim’s Wisconsin LLC   New Pine Ridge Restaurant 1302 N. Center Ave 
 Qemal Alimi, Agent  
 
 Merrill Social & Sick Benefit Society S & S Bar   418 Grand Avenue 
 Amanda Lepsch, Agent 
 
 Jesperson, Flori A.   Salvo’s Restaurant  201 E. 2nd Street 
 
 Schmitt-Manecke-Donner   VFW Post 1638  205 Cleveland Street 
 VFW Post 1638  

John Charles Rathke, Agent 
 

 
 

CLASS A COMBINATION LICENSE 
 
 

Bonnell’s, Inc.    Dave’s County Market 300 E. 1st Street 
 David J. Bonnell Jr., Agent  
 
 LeeLynn, LLC    Lee’s Piggly Wiggly  3404 E. Main Street 
 William Schultz, Agent 
 
 Kwik Trip, Inc.    Kwik Trip #386  2311 E. Main Street 
 Heather Timm, Agent  
  
 Kwik Trip Inc    Kwik Trip #241  300 S. Pine Ridge Ave 
 Angela R. Grefe, Agent 
  

Krist Oil Company   Krist Food Mart #88  105 S. Center Avenue 
Linda Hackbarth, Agent   
 
Heartland Cooperative Services Merrill Cenex   1300 N. Center Avenue 
Susan White, Agent 
 
Lotter II LLC    Lotter’s Merrill Mobil  1201 Grand Avenue 
Franklin R Lotter, Agent 
 
Merrill Shell LLC   Merrill Shell   604 S. Center Avenue 
Howard L. Wagner, Agent    
 

 Carkelsy, Inc    Pine Ridge Convenience 3350 E. Main Street 
 Gary L. Schwartz, Agent  Store 
 

RStore Merrill LLC   RStore #40   1001 N. Center Avenue 
Linda Kayzar, Agent 
 
 

11.8.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7-

20
18

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

47
3 

: 
20

17
-2

01
8 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



CAP Operations   Holiday #71   702 N. Center Avenue 
 Gail Ann Closser, Agent  
 
 Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #10574  101 N. Center Avenue 
 Jane L. Zipperer, Agent 
 
 Wal-Mart Stores East, LP  Wal-Mart #1366  505 S. Pine Ridge Avenue 
 Lindsey Roberts, Agent 
  
  

CLASS B BEER LICENSE 
 
 

 Merrill Hockey, Inc.     Merrill Hockey   1100 Marc Drive 
Cheryl Skoug, Agent 
 
PH Hospitality Group LLC  Pizza Hut   901 N. Center Avenue  
Brenda Blixt, Agent 
 
Cherss LLC    Skipper’s Restaurant  812 E First St 
Rickey Dean Scott, Agent 

 
 

CLASS A BEER LICENSE 
 

 
 Pier 2 Citgo LLC   Pier 2 Cenex   504 E 2nd Street 
 Jennifer Bienfang, Agent  
 
  

 
 

CLASS A BEER LICENSE WITH CIDER 
 

CAP Operations    Holiday #49   1312 W Main Street 
Mary Baumann Hofele, Agent 

 
 
 

CLASS B BEER AND CLASS C WINE 
 
 PMSR LLC    The Checkered Churn 914 E Main St 
 Vicki Davis, Agent 
 

CLASS C WINE 
 
 DSwan LLC     First Street Coffee Station 809 E. 1st Street 
 Dawn R Swan, Agent 

 
William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 

City Clerk 
 

Updated 5/23/17 

11.8.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7-

20
18

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 L

is
t 

to
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

47
3 

: 
20

17
-2

01
8 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



Changes on Liquor License Applications for 2017-2018 
 
 

Collin’s Bar – premise description change to include horseshoe pits & bean bag area 
 
R-Store – Agent is now:  Linda Kayzar 
 
Eagle’s – President now Robert Grusnick & new member Mike Opichka (VP) 
 
Johnny T’s – Johnathan Timm is now the agent 
 
Wal-Mart – Matthew Allen new member 
 
Skipper’s – changed from Class B Beer/Class C Wine to just Class B Beer 
 
Merrill Cenex (Heartland Coop) – new director Eric Vogel 
 
Lee’s Piggly Wiggly – owners new home address 
 
Pier 2 – Robert Gremler no longer President (deceased) 
 
Plaut’z Pub – Heather Plautz removed as VP 
 
Merrill Hockey – Stacy Hagenbucher (Treasurer) new member 
 
V-M Inc (Los Mezcales) member change/new agent – Valeria Melendez (change also being 
approved at this meeting for license expiring 6/30/17) 
 
VFW Post 1638 – new VP 
 
5/17/17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                        

11.8.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7-

20
18

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 C

h
an

g
es

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

47
3 

: 
20

17
-2

01
8 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
(p

er
 li

st
))



11
.9

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
09

Attachment: Extension of Premise - Ballyhoo's 124 N Prospect St  (2505 : Balleyhoos - Street Use Permit



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
10

Attachment: Request to write off Roberts Broadcasting Personal Property Tax Bill  (2474 : Write-off PP tax



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
11

Attachment: Request to write off Roberts Broadcasting Personal Property Tax Bill  (2474 : Write-off PP tax



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
12

Attachment: Request to write off Roberts Broadcasting Personal Property Tax Bill  (2474 : Write-off PP tax



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
13

Attachment: P-F RE Writeoff - 1005 Grand Ave.  (2510 : Request to write-off RE tax bill for 1005 Grand



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
14

Attachment: P-F RE Writeoff - 1005 Grand Ave.  (2510 : Request to write-off RE tax bill for 1005 Grand



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
15

Attachment: P-F RE Writeoff - 1005 Grand Ave.  (2510 : Request to write-off RE tax bill for 1005 Grand



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
16

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
17

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
18

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
19

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
20

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
21

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
22

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
23

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
24

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
25

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
26

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
27

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
28

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
29

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
30

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
31

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
32

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
33

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
34

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
35

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
36

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
37

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
38

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
39

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
40

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
41

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
42

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
43

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
44

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
45

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
46

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
47

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
48

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
49

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
50

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
51

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
52

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
53

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
54

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
55

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
56

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
57

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
58

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
59

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
60

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
61

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
62

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
63

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
64

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
65

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
66

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
67

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
68

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
69

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
70

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
71

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
72

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
73

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
74

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
75

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
76

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
77

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
78

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
79

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
80

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
81

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
82

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
83

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
84

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
85

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
86

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
87

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2544 : Filing committee reports)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017- 
Introduced: June 13, 2017 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby 
amended by changing the zoning of the following described property from Industrial 
to Public, said parcels more particularly described as follows:   

Lots One (1) and Two (2) of Certified Survey Map No. 1344, recorded December 16, 
1999, in Volume 6 of Certified Surveys, page 268, as Document No. 383279, in the 
Office of the Register of Deeds, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, being Lot 1 of Certified 
Survey Map No. 804, being located in a part of the SE 1/4  of the SE 1/4, Section 3, 
Township 31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin.  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for Lots 1 and 2 of certified 
Survey Map No. 1344 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ez

o
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
N

T
C

  (
25

36
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 o

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

g
 o

n
 W

es
t 

T
ay

lo
r 

S
tr

ee
t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON COUNTY 
ROAD K IN THE TOWN OF SCOTT BY PETE BORCHARDT 

 
WHEREAS, Pete Borchardt has applied for approval of a division of land 

by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 and 
111-119 for land located in the Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 24, 
Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Scott, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on June 6, 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of June, 2017, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Pete Borchardt and prepared by 
Josh W. Prentice, Land Surveyor, involving the Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ 
of Section 24, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Scott, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin is hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
  (

25
37

 :
 E

xt
ra

te
rr

it
o

ri
al

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

u
rv

ey
 M

ap
 (

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
) 

fo
r 

P
et

e 
B

o
rc

h
ar

d
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
S

 -
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

 (
P

. B
o

rc
h

ar
d

t)
  (

25
37

 :
 E

xt
ra

te
rr

it
o

ri
al

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

u
rv

ey
 M

ap
 (

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
) 

fo
r 

P
et

e 
B

o
rc

h
ar

d
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
S

 -
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

 (
P

. B
o

rc
h

ar
d

t)
  (

25
37

 :
 E

xt
ra

te
rr

it
o

ri
al

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

u
rv

ey
 M

ap
 (

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
) 

fo
r 

P
et

e 
B

o
rc

h
ar

d
t)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2016 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE CITY OF MERRILL WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill is required by the Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources (WDNR) to complete a Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report on its Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Water and Sewage Committee, of the City of Merrill, has 
reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Report for the year 2016, and has 
determined that it reflects the performance of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
during 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the report indicates a need for continued improvements at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant and its operations to meet the requirements set 
forth by the WDNR; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 13th day of June, 2017, that: 
 

1. The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2016 is hereby approved 
and authorized to be filed with the WDNR. 

 
2. That the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2016 is an accurate 

indication of the performance of the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment 
Plant for the year 2016. 

 
 

Recommended by Water and Sewage 
Committee 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 2
01

6 
C

M
A

R
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
32

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
M

A
R

 R
ep

o
rt

)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
93

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
94

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
95

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
96

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
97

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
98

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
99

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
00

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
01

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
02

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
03

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
04

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
05

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
06

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
07

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
08

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
09

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
10

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
11

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
12

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
13

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
14

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
15

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
16

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
17

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



15
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
18

Attachment: 2016 CMAR  (2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING DONALD S. LITZER FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Donald S. Litzer has served the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library for 8 

years; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Donald S. Litzer has earned the admiration and respect of his fellow 
employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Donald S. Litzer’s skills and experience will be missed at the City of 
Merrill T.B. Scott Library; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of June, 2017, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Donald S. Litzer has given the City of Merrill T.B. Scott 
Library and commends him for those 8 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Donald S. Litzer, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library, and extend our warmest wishes for 
his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

15.3.a

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 L

it
ze

r 
 (

25
45

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
o

n
 L

it
ze

r 
re

ti
re

m
en

t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 2533 : Minutes of May 9, 2017 meeting
	a. 2017-05-09 Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 2534 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2017
	a. Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017


	8. Board of Public Works:
	1. 2484 : Street Use Permit for Ballyhoo's for Lobsterfest
	a. Steet Use Permit - Ballyhoo's - 124 N Prospect St

	2. 2541 : Consider 2017 Paving Project Bids
	a. Agenda request for paving bids

	3. 2548 : Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage - Extreme Tour
	a. Street Use Permit - Ott's Garage


	9. City Plan Commission:
	1. 2535 : Site Plan for Trinity Lutheran School Garden Shed
	a. Site Plan Info - Trinity Lutheran School

	2. 2538 : Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College Training Facility
	a. Site Plan Info - NTC


	10. Committee of the Whole/Redevelopment Authority:
	1. 2546 : Weinbrenner notification to purchase factory
	a. Request items from joint meeting
	b. Weinbrenner-Historical
	c. Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase

	2. 2547 : Request from Horizon to extend development agreement authoriztion to 2018
	a. TID10-Revised Redevelopment Finance
	b. Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08
	c. Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495
	d. Comp Plan - Housing Chapter
	e. 2016-09-06 RDA Minutes - Closed
	f. 2016-09-19 RDA Minutes
	g. 2016-09-19 RDA Minutes - Closed


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 2501 : Eagles Picnic License - Fair
	a. Eagle's Picnic License - Fair

	2. 2502 : Eagles Picnic License - Labor Day
	a. Eagle's Picnic License - Labor Day

	3. 2504 : Picnic License - Merrill Wrestling - Fair
	a. Merrill Wrestling Picnic License-Fair 2017

	4. 2507 : VFW  Picnic License - Fair
	a. VFW Picnic License for the Fair

	5. 2506 : VFW - Tractor Pull License
	a. VFW Picnic License for the Tractor Pull

	6. 2508 : VFW - Anniversary Celebration
	a. VFW Picnic License for 75th Anniv Celebration

	7. 2500 : Change of Agent Request - Loz Mezcalez
	a. V-F Inc (Los Mezcales) Change of Agent

	8. 2473 : 2017-2018 Liquor License Applications (per list)
	a. 2017-2018 Liquor License List to Council
	b. 2017-2018 Liquor License Changes for Common Council

	9. 2505 : Balleyhoos - Street Use Permit & Extension of Premise
	a. Extension of Premise - Ballyhoo's 124 N Prospect St


	12. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 2474 : Write-off PP tax bill for Roberts Broadcasting
	a. Request to write off Roberts Broadcasting Personal Property Tax Bill

	2. 2510 : Request to write-off RE tax bill for 1005 Grand Avenue
	a. P-F RE Writeoff - 1005 Grand Ave.


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 2544 : Filing committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Ordinances:
	1. 2536 : Public Hearing on rezoning on West Taylor Street
	a. Ordinance on rezoning for NTC


	15. Resolutions:
	1. 2537 : Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map (Town of Scott) for Pete Borchardt
	a. Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	b. CMS - Town of Scott (P. Borchardt)

	2. 2532 : Resolution on CMAR Report
	a. Resolution on 2016 CMAR Report
	b. 2016 CMAR

	3. 2545 : Resolution on Don Litzer retirement
	a. Resolution Honoring Litzer


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2017-05-09 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report - May 2017
	8.1.a · Steet Use Permit - Ballyhoo's - 124 N Prospect St
	8.2.a · Agenda request for paving bids
	8.3.a · Street Use Permit - Ott's Garage
	9.1.a · Site Plan Info - Trinity Lutheran School
	9.2.a · Site Plan Info - NTC
	10.1.a · Request items from joint meeting
	10.1.b · Weinbrenner-Historical
	10.1.c · Weinbrenner - Lease-Purchase
	10.2.a · TID10-Revised Redevelopment Finance
	10.2.b · Horizon Prairie View-2017-06-08
	10.2.c · Horizon-2016 Offer Res 2495
	10.2.d · Comp Plan - Housing Chapter
	10.2.e · 2016-09-06 RDA Minutes - Closed
	10.2.f · 2016-09-19 RDA Minutes
	10.2.g · 2016-09-19 RDA Minutes - Closed
	11.1.a · Eagle's Picnic License - Fair
	11.2.a · Eagle's Picnic License - Labor Day
	11.3.a · Merrill Wrestling Picnic License-Fair 2017
	11.4.a · VFW Picnic License for the Fair
	11.5.a · VFW Picnic License for the Tractor Pull
	11.6.a · VFW Picnic License for 75th Anniv Celebration
	11.7.a · V-F Inc (Los Mezcales) Change of Agent
	11.8.a · 2017-2018 Liquor License List to Council
	11.8.b · 2017-2018 Liquor License Changes for Common Council
	11.9.a · Extension of Premise - Ballyhoo's 124 N Prospect St
	12.1.a · Request to write off Roberts Broadcasting Personal Property Tax Bill
	12.2.a · P-F RE Writeoff - 1005 Grand Ave.
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	14.1.a · Ordinance on rezoning for NTC
	15.1.a · Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	15.1.b · CMS - Town of Scott (P. Borchardt)
	15.2.a · Resolution on 2016 CMAR Report
	15.2.b · 2016 CMAR
	15.3.a · Resolution Honoring Litzer


